
From: Brian Kappen
To: Koepke, Cynthia L - DNR
Subject: FW: 02-13-551965 Klinke - Sherman Groundwater Monitoring Update
Date: Thursday, September 10, 2020 7:42:04 AM
Attachments: 02-13-551965 Groundwater Monitoring Update_July 2020.pdf

Cindy,
 
As I described earlier this week, a remedial excavation was completed at the subject site during July
2019, and post-remediation groundwater monitoring is ongoing as described in the approved
Groundwater Monitoring Work Plan, dated November 12, 2019.  We are preparing brief email
updates following each monitoring event, and a single Groundwater Monitoring Report will be
submitted following completion of the four (4) monitoring events proposed.
 
The second groundwater monitoring event following excavation activities was completed in late July
2020.   Documentation of results, including an analytical summary table, maps, and a chart for the
source area monitoring well are attached.  In summary:
 

·         PCE concentrations are stable relative to the first post-remediation monitoring event
completed in February, which demonstrated substantial decreases in all monitoring wells
and piezometers compared to pre-remedial concentrations.

·         The indicated groundwater flow direction is consistent with previous monitoring events
(historically variable from south to east).

 
The next monitoring event is tentatively scheduled for November 2020.  Feel free to contact me with
any questions.
 
Regards,
 
Brian Kappen, Senior Geologist/ Project Manager
EnviroForensics® | N16W23390 Stone Ridge Dr, Suite G, Waukesha, WI 53188
Direct 414.326.4412 | Mobile 262.745.5054 | enviroforensics.com
 
CONFIDENTIALITY DISCLAIMER: The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in
message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party without written consent
of the sender. If you received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the message.
 

mailto:bkappen@enviroforensics.com
mailto:Cynthia.Koepke@wisconsin.gov
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1hD30ZWlzN8fHl5sxkoizATc0nStAttbjAsavQrfvkSWKb_tJ0tYsIiQ2pjWLaPQ8e-nF8aaDYT6_78bnYLlcVtLhx7esFpf1_k_LAiMly_KuThuhWuAAbN2DJPEb1K90eohSJSG0P3RTKtmdy76GTPPe0Po8mH3g5pVgQSmy21u-ayGYhb5mMfEAYrjr64XqUB7vZZt3n5OwXqtBpNEVpuxtOlpJrxkty9NkY1sLjFmckNouhqC1zuooHHf7CIU2rQEauVXqZg848YyRIMFgxQ/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.enviroforensics.com%2F
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3. Bolded values are above detection limits
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5. PCE = Tetrachloroethene
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7. NS = Not sampled
8. ** = Reported concentrations are highest detected in duplicate samples
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TABLE 1
SUMMARY OF GROUNDWATER SAMPLE ANALYTICAL RESULTS


Klinke Cleaners - Sherman Ave.
Madison, Wisconsin
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5 5 70 3,490


0.5 0.5 7 698


5/21/2013 11 <0.19 <0.12 0.95 J


8/21/2013 7.9 <0.19 <0.12 <0.19
11/20/2013 11.6 <0.33 <0.38 0.83 J


2/21/2014 9.8 0.42 J <0.38 <0.35
9/23/2014 8.9 <0.33 <0.38 <0.71
2/4/2015 11.5 0.53 J <0.45 <0.87


2/10/2020 4.4 <0.3 <0.37 <0.35
7/29/2020 2.4 <0.47 <0.39 0.49 J


5/21/2013 3.6 <0.19 <0.12 <0.19
8/21/2013 ** 13 1.2 <0.12 <0.19
11/20/2013 12.9 1.19 <0.38 <0.71
2/27/2014 10.8 1.26 <0.38 <0.35
9/23/2014 13.2 0.85 J <0.38 <0.71
2/3/2015 12.4 1.38 J <0.45 <0.87


2/10/2020 6.9 <0.3 <0.37 <0.35
7/29/2020 ** 9.0 <0.47 <0.39 <0.42
5/23/2013 ** 750 2.0 2.1 4.9


8/21/2013 580 2.2 5.7 5.6


11/20/2013 420 <16.5 <19 <35.5
2/21/2014 ** 420 1.33 0.69 J 2.55


9/24/2014 221 0.76 J <0.38 <0.71
2/4/2015 233 <4.7 <4.5 <8.7


2/10/2020 71 <0.3 <0.37 2.38


7/29/2020 73 <0.47 <0.39 2.96


5/21/2013 38 0.26 J <0.12 <0.19
8/22/2013 81 <0.19 <0.12 <0.19


11/20/2013 99 <0.33 <0.38 <0.71
2/21/2014 103 0.76 J <0.38 <0.35
9/23/2014 183 <0.33 <0.38 <0.71
2/4/2015 101 <0.47 <0.45 <0.87


2/10/2020 16.6 <0.3 <0.37 <0.35


Preventive Action Limit


Enforcement Standard


MW-1


MW-2


MW-3


MW-4
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5 5 70 3,490


0.5 0.5 7 698Preventive Action Limit


Enforcement Standard


5/21/2013 20 0.40 J <0.12 <0.19
8/21/2013 15 0.27 J <0.12 <0.19


11/20/2013 13.6 <0.33 <0.38 <0.71
2/21/2014 15.2 0.37 J <0.38 <0.35
9/23/2014 12.8 <0.33 <0.38 <0.71
2/4/2015 11.8 <0.47 <0.45 <0.87


2/10/2020 4.5 <0.3 <0.37 <0.35
7/29/2020 8.7 <0.47 <0.39 <0.42
5/21/2013 38 4.7 <0.12 <0.19
8/21/2013 35 4.1 <0.12 <0.19


11/20/2013 28.8 3.07 <0.38 <0.71
2/27/2014 32 3.02 <0.38 <0.35
9/24/2014 36 3.20 <0.38 <0.71
2/3/2015 26.4 2.63 <0.45 <0.87


2/10/2020 5.1 <0.3 <0.37 <0.35
7/29/2020 17.7 <0.47 <0.39 <0.42
5/23/2013 98 1.5 <0.12 2.5


8/21/2013 82 1.1 <0.12 <0.19
11/20/2013 ** 64 1.03 <3.8 <7.1


2/21/2014 21.3 0.37 J <0.38 <0.35
9/24/2014 65 0.70 J <0.38 <0.71
2/4/2015 62 0.75 J <0.45 <0.87


2/10/2020 22.8 <0.3 <0.37 <0.35
7/29/2020 18.7 <0.47 <0.39 <0.42
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


5/21/2013 180 1.9 <0.12 <0.19
8/21/2013 210 1.9 <0.12 <0.19


11/20/2013 173 3.8 J <3.8 <7.1
2/21/2014 200 2.84 <0.38 <0.35
9/23/2014 184 2.15 J <1.9 <3.55
2/3/2015 280 1.67 <0.45 <0.87


2/10/2020 ** 82 <0.3 <0.37 0.70 J


Notes:


All concentrations reported in micrograms per liter (µg/l)
Samples analyzed using EPA SW-846 Method 8260
Bolded values are above the laboratory detection limit
Bolded and blue shaded values exceed the Public Health Preventive Action Limit
Bolded and orange shaded values exceed the Public Health Enforcement Standard
Public Health standards are listed in Wisconsin Administrative Code (WAC) Chapter NR 140
** = Reported concentrations are the highest detected in duplicate samples
J = Analyte concentration between the laboratory Method Detection Limit and Reporting Lim
NE = Not Established
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PCE 0.5 5

Note:
1. Bolded and orange shaded values exceed the Public Health

Enforcement Standard
2. Bolded and blue shaded values exceed the Public Health Preventive

Action Limit
3. Bolded values are above detection limits
4. All results reported in units of micrograms per liter (ug/L)
5. PCE = Tetrachloroethene
6. TCE = Trichloroethene
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

Well
Identification

Sample
Date

 T
et

ra
ch

lo
ro

et
h

en
e

 T
ri

ch
lo

ro
et

h
en

e 

 c
is

-1
,2

-D
ic

h
lo

ro
et

h
en

e

 T
ri

ch
lo

ro
fl

u
or

om
et

h
an

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

PZ-1
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
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